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Email Textiles BIS

Re: Termination of membership from Man-made Fibres, Cotton and their Products
sectional committee, TXD 31

From : arnab samanta <arnab_samanta@aymgroup.com> Sat, Nov 25, 2023 12:15 AM

Subject : Re: Termination of membership from Man-made
Fibres, Cotton and their Products sectional committee,
TXD 31

To : Textiles BIS <txd@bis.gov.in>
Respected Sir
Its my humble request not to terminate our membership from the committee.

Given the situation that i had been travelling out of my office in both the previous two
meetings, i request for a reconsideration.

I will make sure that i attend all subsequent meetings and if at all by chance i am not
available, will ask my team member to represent our company.

Looking forward for a positive response.

Regards,
Arnab

Get Outlook for Android

From: Textiles BIS <txd@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 12:11:55 PM
To: Arnab Samanta <arnab_samanta@aymgroup.com>

Subject: Termination of membership from Man-made Fibres, Cotton and their Products sectional
committee, TXD 31

NOTE: This email is received from an external sender outside of AYM group domain
network. Be thoughtful about opening any attachment or replying / forwarding it further.
This message is displayed as per best practices of cyber security.

Our Ref: TXD/31 Date: 24 November 2023

Subject: Termination of membership from Man-made Fibres, Cotton and their Products
sectional committee, TXD 31
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Dear Shri Arnab Samanta,

It is informed that you are representing AYM Syntex, Silvassa in Man-made Fibres, Cotton and
their Products sectional committee, TXD 31.

I would like to draw your attention to our email dated 17 October 2023 wherein it was
informed that as per the direction of the competent authority, absence from two consecutive
meetings of the sectional committee will result in the termination of the membership of the sectional
committee.

It is observed that you were not able to attend the last two meetings of Man-made Fibres, Cotton and
their Products sectional committee, TXD 31 held on 11 October 2023 and 09 November 2023.

Given the importance of the issues being discussed and the importance placed by the government on
improving both the speed and scale along with the quality of standard formulation, it is informed
that the membership of your organization in Man-made Fibres, Cotton and their Products sectional
committee, TXD 31 is terminated with immediate effect.

With regards

J K Gupta/ ST 3 T[T

Head, Textiles Department/ H4, FEITfe faemT
Bureau of Indian Standards/ AT |17 9T

9 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg/ & SI2Tg¥ 9Tg AHL AT
New Delhi/ 7% faeeft

011-23231282/ 09 ¢ -R3IRIIRLR

[
Azadi g,
Amrit Mahotsav

S 2923 18D1A

R A

ONE EARTH * ONE FAMILY * ONE FUTURE
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Atul S. Ganatra

President

25% November 2023

Shri J.K. Gupta,

Head, Textiles Department,

Bureau of Indian Standards,
9 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,
New Delhi.

Dear Sir,

In view of back to back Conferences on cotton one of which was organized by us in
Hyderabad, Telangana recently and also because of preparations for forthcoming 81 Plenary
Meeting of International Cotton Advisory Committee (ICAC), a Government body of all
major cotton producing, consuming and trading countries of the world, which is being
organised by Government of India jointly with Cotton Association of India (CAl), Cotton
Corporation of India (CCI) and Confederation of Indian Textile Industry (CITI) in Mumbai
(India) on 2" - 5% December 2023, we regret that we have not been able to attend the
meetings of Man-made Fibres, Cotton and their Products sectional committee, TXD 31
Sectional Committee.

We wish to bring to your kind notice that as an apex cotton body in India and as a
stakeholders, CAl is very much interested in attending the Man-made Fibres, Cotton and their
Products sectional committee, TXD 31 Sectional Committee meetings and we shall ensure that
in future, at least one representative from our side will definitely attend the meetings of Man-
made Fibres, Cotton and their Products sectional committee, TXD 31 Sectional Committee.

On behalf of CAI. we have already decided that either Shri Vinay N. Kotak, our Additional
Vice-President or Dr. Pradeep Kumar Mandhyan, Chief Executive Officer (Research and
Cotton Testing) will attend the said meetings.

In view of this, we earnestly request you to please reinstate the name of Cotton Association of

India in the Man-made Fibres, Cotton and their Products sectional committee, TXD 31
Sectional Committee.

Thanking you,

Y ours sincerely

WA

Atul S. Ganatra

R.O.: Cotton Exchange Building, 2nd Floor, Opp. Cotton Green Rly. Station, Cotton Green (East) , Mumbai-400 033.

Tel. No.: +91-22-20830685, +91 8657442944, +91 8657442945, +91 8657442946, +91 8657442947, +91 8657442948

E-mail: president@caionline.in, cai@ caionline.in « Website: www.caionline.in
CAI CIN: U91110MH1921NPL0O00940



